28/11/2024, 16:39 Gmail - Re: 68079942 and 68079938 - orders on hold since November 8th

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: 68079942 and 68079938 - orders on hold since November 8th

1 message

Victoria Sims (CTM UHB - Paediatrics) <Victoria.Sims2@wales.nhs.uk> 28 November 2024 at 16:37
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon.

Yeah that is fine no problem at all.

If that's what the carriage is then yes we are happy with that.
Thanks

Victoria

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 1:42:44 PM

To: Victoria Sims (CTM UHB - Paediatrics) <Victoria.Sims2@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: 68079942 and 68079938 - orders on hold since November 8th

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know the
content is safe.

Hi Victoria, no problem. Thank you for getting back to me. Are you happy to accept the carriage charge of £87

Are you able to say that | can add a memo to your account that carriage up to £12 is accepted for future orders? No
problem if this is not something that is acceptable to your team.

Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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28/11/2024, 16:39 Gmail - Re: 68079942 and 68079938 - orders on hold since November 8th
On Wed, 27 Nov 2024 at 13:34, Victoria Sims (CTM UHB - Paediatrics) <Victoria.Sims2@wales.nhs.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon, really sorry about the delayed reply | am only now seeing this email.
Can | just have 1 of the orders please?
I accidentally put it through twice without realising.

Thanks

Victoria

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 27 November 2024 12:13

To: Victoria Sims (CTM UHB - Paediatrics) <Victoria.Sims2@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: 68079942 and 68079938 - orders on hold since November 8th

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon Victoria,

Just a quick email to ask if | am able to proceed with your orders 68079942 and 68079938 please?

| can see that your procurement department have forwarded my previous email to you.

| previously emailed to check whether both orders are required as they are both the same.

In order for me to proceed with one or both orders, | need somebody to reply that the carriage charge of £8 for each
order is accepted.

If it helps, would you like us to add a memo to show a maximum charge of £12 is accepted for carriage on
your orders?

For the EyeMax range, the carriage charges are as follows:

1 pack = £8 carriage

2-4 packs = £10 carriage

5 or more packs = £12 carriage

| await your reply.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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